
From: Prof. Dr. Mirko Spiroski

Sent: 13 August 2019 17:35

To: Sukri Rahman

Subject: [Open Access Maced J Med Sci] Submission Acknowledgement

Hello,

Dina Keumala Sari has submitted the manuscript, "Polymorphisms of CYP2E1 rs2031920 is not 

Associated with Risk of Nasopharyngeal Carcinoma in Minangkabau Ethnic Group: olymorphisms of 

CYP2E1 rs2031920" to Open Access Macedonian Journal of Medical Sciences. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this journal as a venue for 

your work.

Prof. Dr. Mirko Spiroski



From: Prof. Dr. Mirko Spiroski

Sent: 18 August 2019 5:44

To: Sukri Rahman

Subject: [Open Access Maced J Med Sci] Submission ORCID

Dear Sukri Rahman,

You have been listed as an author on a manuscript submission to Open Access Macedonian Journal 

of Medical Sciences.

To confirm your authorship, please add your ORCID id to this submission by visiting the link provided 

below.

Register or connect your ORCID iD

More information about ORCID at Open Access Macedonian Journal of Medical Sciences

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Prof. Dr. Mirko Spiroski



From: Prof. Dr Mirko Spiroski

Sent: 18 August 2019 5:44

To: Sukri Rahman

Subject: [Open Access Maced J Med Sci] Editor Decision

Sukri Rahman (Author):

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Open Access Macedonian Journal of 

Medical Sciences, "Polymorphisms of CYP2E1 rs2031920 is not Associated with Risk of 

Nasopharyngeal Carcinoma in Minangkabau Ethnic Group: olymorphisms of CYP2E1 rs2031920".

Our decision is to: Accept your manuscript for publication in OAMJMS.

SciRev (https://scirev.org/) offers you the possibility to share your experience with the scientific 

review process with your colleagues (left search engine) and to select an efficient journal for 

submitting your manuscripts (right search engine). Because we would like to increase the quality of 

the review process, please register and submit your experience with the review process of your 

article published in Open Access Macedonian Journal of Medical Sciences in the SciRev 

(https://scirev.org/questionnaire/macedonian­journal­of­medical­sciences/).



From: Prof. Dr Mirko Spiroski

Sent: 16 December 2019 16:15

To: Sukri Rahman

Subject: [Open Access Maced J Med Sci] Editor Decision

Sukri Rahman (Author):

The editing of your submission, "Polymorphisms of CYP2E1 rs2031920 is not Associated with Risk of 

Nasopharyngeal Carcinoma in Minangkabau Ethnic Group," is complete. We are now sending it to 

production.

Submission URL: https://www.id­press.eu/mjms/authorDashboard/submission/3513


